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January 10, 1993 "' . : ° . s

L] 8 .
Jonathan Méyers . CE.w ¢ B
Assassination Archives & Research Center. = S
918 F Street, N.W., Suite 510 s . ’
Washington, Dc 20004 e . R

Dear Mr. Meyers: : ' ‘ R -  5

We have received ycur order form fcr .reproduction services
regarding one 8x10 black & white' print of Commission Exhibit 718,
However, we are not able to process this order at this time due

to the Speclal Media Preservation Branch (NNPS) closing for the ’

. relocation’to our new building in College Park, MD.  Bulk
photocopylng,'still photography services, and mlcrcfllming
-services will be interrupted during the move. For additional *
information and details regarding the reopening of NNBS, please
contact Anthony Fant0221 at (301) 713-6713. 4

Your order will be held in a pending file with the JFK Liaison
Office until NNPS reopens for reproduction services, at which
time it will be forwarded to NNPS for processing. If you have
any questions regarding this matter, Please contact the JFK §
Liaison office at (202) 501-5313. N

We apologlze for the delay in proce531ng ycur crder,
Slncerely,. ., o# =
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STEVEN D. TILEEY

JFK Liaison " = SR -
Access Staff T
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